
. . ( .. . ~ 

To, 
The Manager, 
Department of Corporate Services, 
SSE Limited 

· ... P. J .. Towers, Dal;:31 Street, 
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 
Scrip Code:533573 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Date: 12th May, 2023 

. To, 
The Manager, 
Listing Department, 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 

.. 'Exchange Plaza', Sandra Kurla Complex, 
Sandra (E), Mumbai a;_ 400 051 
NSE Symbol: APLL TD 

Sub: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate(s) under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

With reference to the captioned subject, please find enclosed herewith the intimations 
dated 11th May, 2023 and 12th May, 2023 received from Link lntime India Private 
Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, regarding receipt of the 
request/application from the registered shareholder(s) of the Company for i) issue of 
Duplicate Share Certificate(s) for the purpose of claiming the shares from the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) and ii) issue of Duplicate Share Certificate(s). 

/ 

We request you to kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Alembic Pharmaceuticals Limited 

A-R araf 
esecretary 

Encl.: A/a. 

ALEMBIC PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
REGO. OFFICE : ALEMBIC ROAD, VADODARA - 390 003, INDIA• TEL : +91-265-2280550 • FAX : +91-265-2282837 

Website : www.alembicpharmaceuticals.com • E-mail : alemblc@alembic.co.in 
CIN : L24230GJ2010PLC061123 



KevalThakkar 

From: 
Sent: 
To: ·c~:. 
Subject: 

Ajay Prajapati <ajay.prajap~ti@linkintime.co.in> 
11 May 2023 12:14 
'Manisha Saraf' 
Keval Thakkar 
Stock Exchange Intimation Lost of Shares for Transferred to IEPF -Alembic 
Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 

** Mail from outside Alembic, Open with Caution ** 

Dear madam, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending 
herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 

Client Name : Alembic Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason 
No. Shares 

1

.11 May 2023 0016259 Sharadchandra 332 55154101-55155150 1050 Lost By Holder 
Dinkerrao Shave 

I 

LINKintirne 
Ajay Prajapati 

---------------- 
Te am Member, Link lntime India Pvt. Ltd 
P: +91 0265 6136000 (Extn: 76.10) F: +91 0265 6136000 
.E:·ajay.prajapati@linkintime.co.in W: www.linkintime.co.in · 
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Manisha Saraf 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ajay Prajapati <ajay.prajapati@linkintime.co.in> 
12 May 2023 11:10 
'Manisha Saraf' 
KevalThakkar 
Stop Transfer lntirnationunder Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR.(2015) 
ID16551.pdf 

** Mail from outside Alembic, Open with Caution ** 

Dear madam, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database . 
. Pf2asg find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client Name : Alembic Pharmaceuticals Limited 
1:

1

:' St~p Tr 
~Dat 

t,?1a~ 2~ 
1 11 Mav 20 I . 
I 
I L···· 
i it.May 20 
~· ' ' . ' ' 

ansfer Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason 
. e No. No . Shares 
23 0034993 . CHENKARN 9285 59075067 - 150 Lost By 
,, GANESHLAL 59075216 Holder 

SANCHETI 
23 0067041 KANJI 8156 58396457 - 1500 Lost By 

KALYANJI 58397956 Holder 
TRADING& 
INVESTMENTS 

23 0063608 UDAY ANAND 12960 60479393 - 7500 Lost By 
. . , .. SAMANT' - 60486892 Holder . ' ,. 

Regards , .. i· .. · · 

Link lntime lndia Pvt Ltd. 
' ' 

t'hilrs, an-~ut~1ge.ne·r~ted report .. 

LINKlntime· ~ . j; ... 

'Ajay Prajapati 
:feam Member, Link lntime India Pvt. Ltd 
:P: +910265 5'1~60.00 (Extn: 7610) F: +91 0265 6136000 
,•· I•' . '' • . 

::~·: aj,ay.prajapati@linkintime.co.in W: www.linkintime.co.in 

Our Product Offerings 
1· ' .:·_: ••. 
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